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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 8:54 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - New Auction

 

 

New Updates - New Auction 
 

 

We have added 60 new specimens to the website, most from the midwest US.  To 

view these click on the Latest Additions link on the home page. 

 

There are 95 new auction specimens now posted.  This auction will close at 7 p.m. 

eastern standard time on Tuesday, May 8, 2018.  Some of the highlights include: 

1. large fine Bisbee azurite/malachite 

2. large uraninite from Utah 

3. neat museum size aquamarine from Brazil 

4. showy rhodochrosite from Gabon 

5. pretty cabinet size rhodochrosite from Peru 

6. neat glassy cerussite from Tsumeb 

7. choice Tsumeb malachite after azurite cabinet piece 

8. beautiful blue fluorapatite from Portugal 

9. gem morganite from Brazil 

10. large showy top wulfenite from Mexico 

11. cabinet size chalcopyrite from Japan 

12. pretty red tourmaline from Madagascar 

Plus many others.  To view these directly go to the Auction Link on the home page. 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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